NOTICE OF BIENNIAL ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

HURON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
MICHIGAN
TO BE HELD MONDAY, JUNE 7, 2021

Secretaries of the Constituent School Boards
Secretary, Huron Intermediate School District
May 11, 2021

Meeting of Electoral Body to Elect ISD Board Members

In accordance with Section 614 of 1976 PA 451, as amended (the “Revised School Code”),

you are hereby notified that the biennial election of the ISD Board by an electoral body composed

of one (1) person designated by each of the ISD’s constituent school districts will be held on

Monday, June 7, 2021, at 5 o’clock, p.m., at the Board Room of the Huron Intermediate School

District’s Administrative Office at 1299 S. Thomas Road, Suite 1, Bad Axe.

RECOMMENDED

To be eligible to vote, a certified copy of the resolution of the constituent school district

designating its representative must be filed with the Secretary of the ISD prior to the meeting of the

electoral board.*

(*This is because the electoral body should have copies of the local boards’ resolutions on file at the
commencement of the meeting to have a record of who is eligible to vote.)



